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ADDENDUM No. 2 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

Invitation to Bid 
 

FOR 
 

ROCK & DEBRIS CRUSHING 
 

The information provided in this Addendum is intended to supplement and clarify the 

existing information in the Invitation to Bid and is not to replace any part of the 

specification unless clearly indicated as such. 

 

Below are responses to questions we received to date. Reponses are in bold. 

 

Question:   What are the hours of operation that we’d be allowed to run? 

Response:  The BIDDER shall assume that all work will be done Monday through 

Friday between the hours of 7:00 am and 4:00 pm.  No work shall be 

performed on State or Federal holidays. 
 

Question:   Will the Town be supplying water free of charge for dust control? 

Response:  Yes 

 

Question:   Will the Town be supplying cans for both metal and garbage? 

Response:  A metal container will be supplied by the Town 

 

Question:   Will everything in the pile going to be turned into 1 1/4” process? 

Response:  Yes 

 

Question:   Will the entire pile need to be processed including the dirt? 

Response:  Yes, 5,000 ton minimum 

 

 

Bids are due Thursday, May 24
th

, 2018 at 10:00am in the Office of the Finance Director. 

 

END  


